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John, Lisa

SRR L R
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: RE: Inquest of Gladys Richards
Fanx Sue
You are a big bright one at that !!!
From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager Code A
Sent: 05 November 2012 12:53
To: John, Lisa
Subject: RE: Inquest of Gladys Richards
Dr Lord now lives and works in new Zealand. Dr Reid has retired but his address is; Code A

Philip Bead works for Southern Health and his phone number is: Code A

L‘l‘,ope this is helpful. I know I'm a star!!

Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
Room 0.20 De La Court House, QAH

Fax. 023 92 286301 (Internal Fax: Code A
email:§ Code A i

“This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee.
This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient
and have received this e-mail message in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
,Q{ror, please contact the sender.”

From: John, Lisa | Code A
Sent: 05 November 2012 11:27

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: Re: Inquest of Gladys Richards

Hi Sue

The Coroner has been in discussions with the Solicitors Direct in this case and has arranged everything with them. |
haven’t been involved in this, until now. The Gladys Richards case will be commencing on 3" December 2012 listed
for 2 weeks.

Dr Althea LORD (Consultant at QAH but also helped out at GWM) and Philip BEED (Charge Nurse GWM)? and Dr
REID (Consultant for the elderly, was based at QAH but helped out at Haslar etc) are on the list to be called for
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witnesses. Would | send the summons for these out through you, or if not, where to?? (It was so long ago now that
they probably have now moved on)??

HMC is in Court all day (2 week Jury Inquest) so | can’t ask him, and I've looked all through the papers and | only
have a record of interview from the above (and the police record of interviews does not show the witness
addresses) although | do have a home address for Dr Reid (but obviously not sure if he still is there as so long ago)
HELP ??? A WOMAN IN NEED ?7??

Thanx

Lisa

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,
disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

L1’"his email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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Sent &li)iz.

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
haven’t been involved in this, until now. The Gladys Richards case will be commencing on 3™ December 2012 listed
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
. 2ddresses) although | do have a home address for Dr Reid (but obviously not sure if he still is there as so long ago)
\_.+ELP ??? A WOMAN IN NEED ???
Thanx

Lisa



